POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care Date: April 7, 2017
Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the
manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

E-31.3 Access to Off-Site Hospitalization Offender Recommended change to policy title. See
Information policy. Purpose section of policy updated. See

policy. Wording changes made within Policy
sections I, and Il1. See policy. Section IV
deleted from policy and reformatting done to
reflect the deletion. See policy.

E-39.1 Health Evaluation and Documentation Offenders | Extensive updates made throughout

in Segregation definitions section. See policy. Procedures
section 1.B.3 added; section C expanded;
minor wording change to section D.
Extensive wording changes made throughout
Procedures section Il and I11. See policy.
References updated.

H-60.4 Utilization of the Electronic Health Record This is a new policy.




